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 8 SAMPLE PAGES ONLY 

TOTAL DOCUMENT 33 PAGES
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THIS SAMPLE DOCUMENT WILL GIVE YOU SUFFICIENT INFORMATION ABOUT WHAT IS CONTAINED IN THE TOTAL WORD .DOC FILE. WE HAVE TRIED TO BE AS DESCRIPTIVE AS POSSIBLE IN THIS SAMPLE.

THE FULL DOCUMENT CONTAINS A WEALTH OF INFORMATION TO GET YOU ‘UP AND RUNNING’ AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE AND PRODUCING GOOD PROPOSALS.
You may use the purchased document for internal purposes within your organization for the production of proposals to customers, however, please be aware that this information it is copyright © and cannot be copied, distributed or sold without the express permission in writing by LMA Integrated Sales Training

This document is in Word .doc format and can therefore, be set up easily on your own word processing system. You can amend the structure to meet your own requirements, as required. 

You may wish to consider creating a .pdf file.

The current notes section on each page can be removed from the template.

SAMPLE
THIS SECTION CONTAINS ADVICE AND GUIDANCE ABOUT PROPOSAL CREATION/PROCEDURES AND LAYOUT ETC.

WHAT IS A PROPOSAL?
A proposal is a selling document. Its purpose is to persuade your prospective prospect/client to accept your offer. A proposal is...
A joint effort by the prospect and you 

Not ....a technical dissertation prepared in isolation from your prospect.

Prepared using the co-operation and assistance of the prospect

Not ...prepared in a vacuum taking no account of the prospect's interests.

A joint recommendation specifying solutions to the needs and requirements, which your prospect has presented to you

Not ...a purely ‘systems’ oriented document full of surprises for the prospect.

A document providing mutually agreed upon facts as the basis for a favourable decision

Not ...full of generalisations without the essential details necessary to justify the decision.

Concise, to the point and easy to read

Not ...judged by its weight, complexity and the elegance of its prose.

Usually written after agreement has been reached on all pertinent points

Not....
a medium for presenting new ideas which have not been discussed

and agreed with the prospect.

Presented in person whenever possible

Not...popped in the post.

A powerful selling tool

Not...a substitute for your personal selling ability.

SAMPLE
THIS SECTION CONTAINS ADVICE AND GUIDANCE ABOUT PROPOSAL CREATION/PROCEDURES AND LAYOUT ETC.

WHY ARE PROPOSALS IMPORTANT?

The formal, written proposal is unquestionably one of the most important factors in the sales effort. It is especially vital to the prospective customer for several reasons.

· The written proposal is the only complete, authoritative, definitive statement of your company's total offering.

· Tender analyses are normally prepared only from the written proposals; anything not in the written proposal is not likely to appear in the customer's final evaluation.
· All those involved in the decision process refer to the written proposal for answers to major questions about competing offerings.

· The thoroughness and quality of your proposal is the best indication of your company's desire for the business - and customers want to be sure of your own commitment to their organisation.
· The written proposal is the most accurate representation of your company's skills, experience and industry knowledge.

· The ideas and facts in the written proposal remain after the salesperson has left. It is the "silent salesperson".

· The proposal is an "insurance policy" for the customer during and after implementation.

· The written proposal is the only communication medium likely to reach all the decision-makers.
· The proposal is the only representative of your company at the decision meetings.

Always remember that a proposal is a selling document. Its purpose is to persuade your prospective customer to use your products and services.
SAMPLE

THIS IS PAGE 1 OF AN 18 PAGE TEMPLATE
TITLE PAGE/FRONTAL PIECE
PROPOSAL TO

XYZ PLC

FOR

XXXX

Systems Supplier Ltd

Address








Address

Address

Postcode

Tel:

(016286) 68500





Fax:

(016286) 40000



Date……………………….


E-mail:
sales@abc.co.uk
Web site:
www..............



Signed……………………..
VALIDITY
This proposal is valid for X days 

Notes:

Use descriptive/creative title so all readers know ‘exactly’ what the proposal is about. Write a title that states benefits to the client. Full company details, date etc. You may wish to have the document signed.

The validity statement may or may not be used depending on the situation. In some cases, you may choose to put the validity statement somewhere in the early part of the proposal, not on the first page. Consider placing a full Copyright statement as footer to each page of the main document. 

This is your proposal and you own the Copyright and Intellectual Property Rights!

XYZ (CUSTOMER) CURRENT SITUATION

THIS IS PART OF THE PROPOSAL TEMPLATE, WHICH IS 18 PAGES LONG. EACH PAGE HAS DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION TO HELP YOU COMPLETE EACH SECTION WITH THE CORRECT INFORMATION

SAMPLE
Notes
Show that you understand their operation. Play back your understanding of the current situation. Do not "knock" the current systems or organisational set up. State facts as they have been explained to you. Do not be afraid to tell them what they already know. Show that you have a good grasp/knowledge of their situation.

XYZ (CUSTOMER) REQUIREMENTS/BUSINESS NEEDS
SAMPLE
Notes
Detail requirements, which arise from the current situation and possible futures.  Show you understand how the requirements arise from the business needs and because of changes required in the current situation. Do not be afraid to tell them what they already know. Remember, customers want you to show a ‘Grasp of our problem’.
SAMPLE

THIS IS PAGE 1 OF A 2 PAGE DOCUMENT
AMENDMENTS TO PROPOSAL STRUCTURE FOR A LETTER PROPOSAL

When you are proposing for a relatively small piece of business or where the client does not require a large document from you, a Letter Proposal may suffice.

The basic format follows that of the normal proposal, however, the emphasis will be different. The following is a ‘guide’ to the changes that you can make:

· INTRODUCTORY PARAGRAPH (this is not needed as a heading)

Thank client for the meeting. 

“Thank you for an interesting and productive meeting on Thursday 8 September. I appreciated the opportunity to discuss, in such detail, your requirements for……………….. Based on our meeting, I am pleased to put forward our proposal to provide………..”

· CLIENT CURRENT SITUATION
As with a normal proposal, replay your understanding of the clients’ current situation. If you have taken good notes during the meeting, this should not be difficult to do.

CONTINUED

SAMPLE

 THIS IS PAGE 1 OF A 4 PAGE DOCUMENT/CHECKLIST
PROPOSAL/RESPONSE TO TENDER CHECKLIST
To be completed ‘before’ final binding of document and sending to client. 

To be filed with hard copy of document.
	Name of Client
	

	Proposal Name
	

	Proposal Number
	

	Version Number & Date
	

	Authorised by:
	

	Did we go through a proper pre-qualification phase before deciding to respond?
	Yes G  No G
	Comments

	Have we been able to have regular discussions with the client during the preparation of the proposal?
	Yes G  No G
	

	Have we had regular internal review meetings attended by all people involved in the production of the document?
	Yes G  No G
	

	Is the date correct throughout the document in all sections?
	Yes G  No G
	

	Is the name of the client correct?
	Yes G  No G
	

	Are all headers and footers correct?
	Yes G  No G
	

	Is the white spacing between each paragraph consistent - no odd gaps?
	Yes G  No G
	

	If responding to ITT questions are our answers in a different colour and font?
	Yes G  No G
	

	Should we send a Covering Letter for the Proposal or Response, to our main contact?
	Yes G  No G
	

	Have we included a good introduction?  
	Yes G  No G
	

	Is the Management Summary written well, in simple business English, aimed at senior management and does it contain reasons to buy from us?
	Yes G  No G
	

	Have we followed our Standard Format and are all sections completed?
	Yes G  No G
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